
MEETING AGENDA 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

Village of Homewood 

September 14, 2023 

Meeting Start Time: 7:00 PM 

Village Hall Board Room 

2020 Chestnut Road, Homewood, IL 

Commission Meetings will be held as in-person meetings. In addition to in-person public comment during the meeting, members of the 
public may submit written comments by email to pzc@homewoodil.gov or by placing written comments in the drop box outside Village Hall. 
Comments submitted before 4:00 p.m. on the meeting date will be distributed to all Commission members prior to the meeting. 

Please see last page of agenda for virtual meeting information. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Minutes: 

Approve minutes from the August 10, 2023 Planning and Zoning meeting. 

4. Public Comments 

5. Regular Business: 

A. Case 23-26: Special Use for a tattoo studio/body piercing facility at 18661 Dixie Highway 

6. Old Business: 

7. New Business: 

8. Adjourn 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The public is invited to the meeting using the link below to join Webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/99184811606?pwd=UkU5TjBQcityOTd0QXkxektpaGRYdz09 

To listen to the Meeting via phone:     Dial:   1-312-626-6799 
Webinar ID: 991 8481 1606                               Passcode: 573812 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/99184811606?pwd=UkU5TjBQcityOTd0QXkxektpaGRYdz09


VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 

 

Meeting Minutes | August 10, 2023  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp33E6.tmp Last Revised: 09/08/2023 

 

MEETING MINUTES DATE OF MEETING: August 10, 2023 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION Village Hall Board Room 

7:00 pm 2020 Chestnut Street 
 Homewood, IL 60430 

CALL TO ORDER: 
Chair Sierzega called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. 

ROLL CALL: 
In attendance were Members Bransky, Cap, Castaneda, Johnson, O’Brien, and Chairman Sierzega. 
Member Alfonso was absent.  Present from the Village were Staff Liaison Angela Mesaros and Building 
Department Secretary Darlene Leonard. There were ten people in the audience. The public was able to 
watch and listen to the meeting via Zoom webinar. 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: 

Chair Sierzega asked if there were any changes or corrections to the minutes of June 8, 2023. There 
were no changes. 

Member O’Brien moved to approve the minutes; seconded by Member Cap. 

AYES: Members Bransky, Cap, Castaneda, O’Brien, Johnson, Chairman Sierzega 
NAYS: None 
ABSTENTIONS: None 
ABSENT: Member Alfonso 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 

CASE 23-22: Special Use Permit for a Crematorium 

Chairman Sierzega read the description of the case and swore in the applicant, Jeffrey Sachs. Mr. Sachs 
presented his case. 

Ms. Mesaros stated that she had received two objections for this use. One of them was from a business 
owner located in the same building. 

Chairman Sierzega asked if the applicant had operated another crematorium. Mr. Sachs stated no and 
added that he currently has a service to pick up and deliver bodies to funeral homes and crematoriums.  

Member Cap asked if the applicant was familiar with the quality standards set by the Illinois Pollution 
Control Board, what the standards are that must be met, and the name of the company that will be 
installing the cremation systems. Mr. Sachs stated he was unaware of the standards and stated the 
Company is BNL Cremation Systems out of Florida.  

2



 

Meeting Minutes | August 10, 2023  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp33E6.tmp Last Revised: 09/08/2023 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

Member Cap also asked how the systems work, what the maintenance is for them, and if there was any 
sort of odor. Mr. Sachs stated everything is collected inside the stacks, maintenance is done roughly 
every 6 months unless there is an issue, and as long as the system is maintained and working properly 
there is no odor. 

Member O’Brien asked the applicant what impact this business would have on his current clients, 
including the existing crematorium in Homewood, and if he would still be a customer of his current 
clients. Mr. Sachs stated he has spoken to the owner of the existing crematorium and does not believe 
this business would directly compete with it; further stating his business would not advertise to the 
public and would deal directly with local funeral homes. Mr. Sachs added that he wants to be more of a 
partner than a competitor. 

Member Johnson asked the applicant what percentage of the work would be from funeral homes, how 
busy the location would be with the number of cremations, and asked about deliveries. Mr. Sachs stated 
he was unsure of the exact number, but estimates 75% and anticipates approximately 500 cremations. 
Deliveries would be from smaller vehicles like minivans in the rear to the bay.  

Member Castaneda asked the applicant why he chose this location. Mr. Sachs stated it was an 
opportunity that arose. 

Member Castaneda asked Staff if there were any details to the received objections. Staff Liaison 
Mesaros stated there were no details.  

Member Castaneda stated she looked up crematoriums and the main concern was the mercury 
emissions from the dental fillings and added that the numbers were quite varied with one study stating 
7% while another said 1%. 

Chairman Sierzega asked the applicant what the planned hours would be, asked about potential staff, 
and if there would be services on site. Mr. Sachs stated the office hours would be limited and the 
cremation process would vary from 1-2 per day or 5-6 per day; it would depend on the numbers coming 
in; and the hours could change based on demand. Mr. Sachs stated there would be one person other 
than himself and he would add staff as the business grows. Chairman Sierzega asked if there would be 
memorial services on site. Mr. Sachs stated no. 

Chairman Sierzega asked about the number of remains that would be stored on-site if urns would be 
sold, and if the business would be open to the public for the sale, and asked what the ashes would be in. 
Mr. Sachs stated how many bodies would be stored would depend on the storage unit he gets. If he 
goes with the 10’ x 20’ it would be about 12. If he goes with the 10’ x 30’ it would be 14-16 bodies. Any 
urns would be sold only if he started selling directly to the public. The ashes go into a temporary 
container. 

Member Bransky asked the applicant who would be operating the equipment and what kind of training 
was involved. Member Bransky stated that it has to be recognized by the State Comptroller’s office. Mr. 
Sachs stated the employee would operate the equipment. And added that most equipment is 
automated with removed access, but either he or the employee would be on site. There is an 8-hour 
training session that is offered by the State Association, the Cremation Society, and the equipment 
manufacturer offer it, and stated the State requires the individual operating the equipment to be 
certified. 

Member Castaneda asked how all the guidelines and mandates could be learned in 8 hours. Mr. Sachs 
stated the knowledge of the State laws and statutes is up to the business owner and he would make 
sure his employees learned them. 

3



 

Meeting Minutes | August 10, 2023  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp33E6.tmp Last Revised: 09/08/2023 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

Member Johnson stated there are no local requirements, just State mandates for environmental 
requirements. Member Johnson asked Staff if the Inspector would look at it. Staff Liaison Mesaros 
stated not the Village, it would be the State Inspector. 

Chairman Sierzega asked the applicant if someone from the State would come by periodically. Mr. Sachs 
stated yes, from the State Comptroller’s office; they come out before opening and periodically after 
opening but he is not sure of the frequency. 

Member Bransky asked if there would be an audit of practices and records and how often it occurs. Mr. 
Sachs stated it does occur, but he has never been present when the State is in the facility so he does not 
know how often it occurs. 

Chairman Sierzega asked if anyone in the audience had any questions. 

David McDermott of 2001 Ridge Road was sworn in. Mr. McDermott asked the applicant several 
questions including how long the corporation has existed, about the previous corporation that was 
involuntarily dissolved by the State, the location in Homewood versus the one that was proposed in 
South Holland, how far into development the South Holland location had been, if the applicant was 
licensed to operate the machinery, if the applicant was a member of the Cremation Society of America, 
if licenses were obtained in previous years, previous employment at a local funeral home and if he had 
left under bad terms, if there were any individuals in mind to be employees, how the experience was 
obtained to get certification without experience, the status of the litigation of the property in South 
Holland, and how many remains could be cremated in a day. Mr. Sachs stated the business was recently 
incorporated, and that the previous corporation was involuntarily dissolved in 2021, the location in 
Homewood is larger than the facility he had planned to open in South Holland. The facility in South 
Holland was ready to break ground, he had never had a license to operate the machinery. Indiana does 
not require a certification. Mr. Sachs stated that membership in the cremation society is on hold until 
after he gets the approval from the Village, he has not obtained licenses in the past, he has 4 people in 
mind, and he has experience working under others. He did not leave the funeral home on bad terms. He 
did not finish the probation period. 

Mr. McDermott asked the applicant about the status of the litigation of the property in South Holland 
and the names of the companies involved. Mr. Sachs stated it is in mediation and the properties are Lex 
Management and Golf Construction. 

Member Johnson asked the applicant the time period it takes to cremate a body. Mr. Sachs stated it 
depends on the machine and the size of the remains. 

Vicki Grantham, of the Cremation Society of America, 17859 Bretz Drive, and secretary of the Condo 
Association, was sworn in.  Ms. Grantham asked if the machines with the remote access were the ones 
that were being obtained. Mr. Sachs stated BNL does not have that technology in their machines so he is 
unsure what he will get. 

Ms. Grantham asked if there was an agreement in place; if the applicant was aware of the cool-down 
period the machine needs; if the applicant had already signed a lease; if the applicant was aware the 
Association has to be informed the location will be leased; if he was going to buy the location; if the 
lease has a clause to fix the roof if the business closes and the equipment is removed; and if the public 
would be allowed in to witness the cremations. Mr. Sachs stated he does not have a signed contract, the 
newer and more advanced machines have less of a cool-down period, he has already signed a lease, but 
was unaware the Condo Association was to be informed, was unaware of the requirements, and was 
unaware that he could have gotten the information from the Association directly. He has been 

4



 

Meeting Minutes | August 10, 2023  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp33E6.tmp Last Revised: 09/08/2023 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

requesting this from the broker and the property owner. He is not sure if he will buy the location and 
there is a clause in the lease allowing him to purchase. It is not in the lease to repair the roof and there 
are other things that were left out of the lease that were not addressed. Mr. Sachs stated there are no 
plans at this time to allow the public to witness cremations. 

Member Johnson asked the applicant if the lease was approved by the Condo Association. Mr. Sachs 
stated no it wasn’t and that is a question for the broker and the building owner.  

Member Bransky asked if they could add their concerns to the Findings of Fact because the business 
plan is thin and it’s a concern. 

Chairman Sierzega stated they can be added to the Findings of Fact. 

Member Castaneda asked what is required by the State to operate in Illinois. Mr. Sachs stated the 
certifications can be done before the machines are installed, which takes 4-6 months and is dependent 
on the Special Use.  

Member Johnson moved to recommend approval of Case 23-22 to grant a special use for a 
crematorium, Manna Crematory, at 17803 Bretz Drive, subject to the requirements of Section 44-04-10 
b of the Village of Homewood Zoning Ordinance and subject to all other local, State, and Federal 
requirements and licenses. Seconded by Member O’Brien. 

AYES: Members Cap, Johnson, O’Brien, and Chairman Sierzega  
NAYS: Members Bransky and Castaneda 
ABSTENTIONS: None 
ABSENT: Member Alfonso 

CASE 23-23: Special Use Permit and a Zoning Variance for Ground-Mounted Solar Energy Collections 
System 

Chairman Sierzega read the description of the case and swore in the applicant, Tony Jaswal, who 
presented the application.  

Mr. Jaswal stated the proposed solar panels would be on a 2-acre plot of land owned by INX, it would 
have 1 million kilowatt hours offset per year, they would connect to INX, the modules would face south 
with a 10° tilt and they are non-rotating. Mr. Jaswal stated the variance request is to increase the height 
to 5’7” from 5’. 

Member Cap asked the applicant about the plates, the proportion of consumption of INX, if the excess 
power would be stored onsite or put back into the power grid, who would own the equipment, what 
plants would be used for the ground cover, how the list of plants compares to the State Statute being 
pollinator-friendly, the cleaning of the panels, what the fencing would be. Mr. Jaswal stated the plats are 
950 kW dc, on an annual basis it would be 3-14% of the annual usage. The power has the option to go 
into the grid, but most of the power would be consumed onsite. Any power that would go into the grid 
would be a 1:1 credit. The finance partner would own the equipment and sell the power to INX. The plan 
provided a list of plants that have been reviewed by the Village Arborist Bryon Doerr.  The plants are 
pollinator-friendly. The panels would be cleaned twice a year and there would be landscape 
maintenance. There is no plan to remove any snow from the panels. The proposal is a 5-foot tall vinyl 
fence.  

5



 

Meeting Minutes | August 10, 2023  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp33E6.tmp Last Revised: 09/08/2023 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

Staff Liaison Mesaros stated that both the Police and Fire Chiefs expressed concern about the proposed 
fence since it couldn’t be see-through. Mr. Jaswal stated they are not opposed to changing the fence 
type.  

Mr. Jaswal stated Cook County has no plans to tax the solar arrays. Member Cap asked if there were any 
examples of solar panels inside Cook County.  Mr. Jaswal stated there are ground-mounted systems in 
Tinley Park, Chicago, Chicago Heights, and University Park with some of them larger than the proposed 
one. Member Cap asked about the tax assessment on solar arrays outside of Cook County.  Mr. Jaswal 
stated there is the potential for the County to add it as a resource for property taxes in DuPage County, 
but it’s not set yet. 

Member Bransky asked about the decommission sequence and what would be removed and asked who 
would install the conduit, how it would be installed, and in what material. Mr. Jaswal stated the 
concrete foundation and everything below grade would stay. The conduit would be installed below 
ground by DSD.  

Member Bransky also asked if there would be a battery storage system and if the generator would get 
the overage. Mr. Jaswal stated this system does not have a battery and yes the generator would get the 
overage. Member Bransky asked if there would be ponding under the panels from the erosion. Mr. 
Jaswal stated they have not had that issue. 

Chairman Sierzega swore in 4 representatives from INX, Mike DeRosa, Tim Roth, Kevin, Cochran, and 
Ashley Rooney.  

Member O’Brien asked who selected the ground-mounted solar system, why they selected ground-
mounted instead of roof-mounted, when they purchased the vacant lot, why canopy mounting has not 
been considered, and why the height variance is being requested. Mr. Jaswal stated General Energy 
selected the system. The roof was evaluated and it was determined that the roof was not structurally 
sound enough for the roof-mounted system and the land space was available. Mr. Cochran stated the 
lot was purchased in 2008 at the same time the land was purchased for the development of INX’s facility 
to the east. Mr. Jaswal stated canopy mounting is an option, but there are no incentives for it in Illinois 
and it is not feasible economically. The standard height to get under the panels for maintenance is 3 
feet, having that and adding the tilt makes the height 5-foot 7 inches. Mr. Jaswal stated canopy 
installation is not available in Illinois yet, but when the costs come down it could be done, and added 
that the company is interested in exploring it. 

Member O’Brien asked why they wanted to install a 5-foot fence instead of the 4-foot stated in the 
code. Mr. Jaswal stated typically they do 5 feet as anything taller would cast a shadow. Chairman 
Sierzega stated it would not be a closed fence. Mr. Jaswal stated it would be an open fence. 

Member Johnson stated it is something that should be encouraged and stated it should be included in 
the staff comments so the information is clear. 

Member Castaneda asked if the main disconnect can be done remotely and if MWRD is required. Mr. 
Jaswal stated it is required and they are in the process of obtaining the MWRD permit. 

Chairman Sierzega asked if the company has done any system decommissions and how many panels are 
being installed. Mr. Jaswal stated the decommissioning is typically done by DSD. His company has the 

6



 

Meeting Minutes | August 10, 2023  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp33E6.tmp Last Revised: 09/08/2023 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

option to do them, but they haven’t. Mr. Jaswal stated each panel has 5, so there would be about 2,000 
panels.  

Member Johnson moved to recommend approval of Case 23-23 to grant (1) a Special Use permit for a 
ground-mounted solar collection system; (2) a variance from Subsection 44-04-14 (s)1 to located in the 
front yard; and (3) a variance from Subsection 44-04-14(s)2 for a maximum height of 5.7 feet, at INX 
International Ink Co. at 1000 Maple Avenue, subject to all other requirements of Section 44-04-14(s) of 
the Village of Homewood Zoning Ordinance and including the comments from staff regarding the site 
plan review committee fence and electric main disconnect installation; Seconded by Member O’Brien. 

AYES: Members Bransky, Castaneda, Johnson, and Chairman Sierzega  
NAYS: Members Cap and O’Brien 
ABSTENTIONS: None 
ABSENT: Member Alfonso 
 
Member O’Brien stated they should revisit the ordinance and make an amendment to the height of the 
panels. Staff Liaison Mesaros stated it is a good idea and it will be looked into and added to the list of 
amendments. 

OLD BUSINESS: 
None 

ADJOURN: 

Member O’Brien moved to adjourn the meeting; Member Cap seconded. All members voted in favor. 
The meeting adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Angela Mesaros 
Director of Economic and Community Development 

7



VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 

 

Case 23-26 1 of 3 

 

MEMORANDUM DATE OF MEETING: September 14, 2023 

To:  Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission  

From:  Angela Mesaros, Director of Economic and Community Development 

Topic:   Case 23-26 Special Use Permit, 18661 Dixie Highway, Tattoo studio/body piercing facility 
– B-3 Zoning District 

APPLICATION INFORMATION  

ZONING & LAND USE 

SUBJECT PROPERTY ZONING LAND USE 

 CURRENT  B-3 Service Business District 
Vacant, formerly learning center  
(Time Quest Escape Room) 

 PROPOSED  B-3 Service Business District Tattoo studio/body piercing facility 

SURROUNDING N: R-2 Single Family Residential Place of Worship 

  E: R-2 Single Family Residential Single-family dwellings 

  S: B-3 Service Business District Commercial 

  W: B-3 Service Business District Commercial 

 

LEGAL NOTICE A legal notice was published in Daily Southtown on August 25, 2023; letters were 
sent to 43 property owners, residents, and businesses within 250’. 

 As of September 8, Staff has not heard from any neighbors or community 
members with questions or concerns regarding this case. 

DOCUMENTS FOR REVIEW 

Title Pages Prepared by Date 

Application for Special Use w/ Standards 4 Robert Garrity 08/23/2023 

Ink-N-Um LLC operations description 1 Robert Garrity - 

Floor Plan 1 Robert Garrity  

APPLICANT Robert Garrity, Ink-N-Um LLC 

ACTION 
REQUESTED 

23-26: Special use permit for a tattoo 
studio/body piercing facility 

ADDRESS 18661 Dixie Highway 

PIN 32-06-280-042-0000 

View from Dixie Highway 

8

Item 5. A.



 

Case 23-26 2 of 3 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

Title Pages Prepared by Date 

Retail Lease 1 Imad Aboukheir, Landlord 10/01/2023 

BACKGROUND 

The applicant, Robert Garrity, Ink-N-Um LLC, proposes to locate his tattoo studio and body piercing 
facility at 18661 Dixie Highway.  The space is located in a multi-tenant commercial building that was 
constructed in 1951. The tenant space was most recently occupied by Time Quest, an escape room. 
Prior to that, the space was occupied by VIP Security, a security office. Other current tenants in the 
shopping center include a health and fitness center (Body by Ivory), a chiropractor (Barton Chiropractic), 
and a thrift store (Sweet and Thrifty). 

Mr. Garrity is a lifelong Homewood resident who has operated a tattoo studio in Calumet City for 26 
years. He proposes to move the studio to Homewood. Mr. Garrity previously inquired about locations 
for his business in the B-1 and B-2 districts of Homewood; however, the zoning code does not allow 
tattoo studios in those areas. With the recent zoning map amendment, the Southgate commercial area 
was rezoned from B-2 to B-3; and tattoo studios are allowed as a special use in the B-3 district.  

DISCUSSION 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

The applicant, Mr. Garrity, proposes to open a tattoo studio in a vacant tenant space at 18661 Dixie 
Highway. The use is classified by the Zoning Ordinance as a “tattoo studio/body piercing facility.” A 
tattoo studio/body piercing facility is a special use in the B-3 district. The special use process allows for a 
case-by-case review to assess the suitability of the proposed use to a specific site and consider the 
potential impact on neighboring properties.  

The applicant proposes to operate a tattoo studio in the 1,250 SF tenant space. He plans to have a 
reception lobby and workstations for tattooing. The newly adopted zoning ordinance establishes parking 
requirements of 1 space per 250 square feet for a tattoo studio/body piercing facility. The proposed 
location would require 5 parking spaces. The applicant anticipates, at maximum capacity 6 to 8 people 
at the facility and approximately 5 parking spaces occupied at one time. The shopping center provides 
shared parking for all its uses and can accommodate the required parking.  

Section 44-04-06 (d) of the Homewood Zoning Ordinance requires that a tattoo studio and/or body 
piercing facility shall be located a minimum of 1,000 feet from another tattoo studio and/or body 
piercing facility. The proposed location is approximately 4,960 feet from the other tattoo studio in 
Homewood, located at 18354 Governors Hwy. 

The hours of operation would be Tuesday through Saturday, 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., and closed on 
Sundays and Mondays. 

The applicant’s responses to the standards for special use are attached for consideration.  

 

9

Item 5. A.



 

Case 23-26 3 of 3 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

DRAFT FINDINGS OF FACT 

The staff has prepared the draft findings of fact in accordance with the standards set forth in Section 44-
07-11 of the Zoning Ordinance for Special Use. The findings of fact, as proposed or as amended, may be 
entered into the record. 

1. The subject property is located at 18661 Dixie Highway in an existing multi-tenant commercial 
center; 

2. The applicant, Robert Garrity, is the business owner and tenant, applying with authorization by 
the property owner; 

3. The subject property is located in the B-3 Service Business District; 
4. A tattoo establishment is a special use in the B-3 Service Business District; and 
5. The tattoo studio/body piercing facility will meet the requirement for a minimum distance of 

1,000 feet from another tattoo studio/body piercing facility. 

RECOMMENDED PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION ACTION 

If the Commission finds that the request meets the standards for a special use, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may consider the following motion: 

Recommend approval of Case 23-26 to grant a Special Use Permit for a Tattoo Studio/Body Piercing 
Facility in the B-3 Service Business District for “Ink-N-Um” at 18661 Dixie Highway on application by 
Robert Garrity; and  

Incorporate the findings of fact into the record. 

 

10

Item 5. A.



Prepared by: Angela Mesaros, Director of Economic & Community Development

© 2019  Cook County.

N

18661 Dixie Hwy Ink-N-Um Tattoo Studio Context Site Plan

PIN: 32-06-280-042-0000 Case 23-26 PZC September 14, 2023

Shopping Center

18661 Dixie Highway
Tenant Space

11

Item 5. A.



Prepared by: Angela Mesaros, Director of Economic & Community Development

© 2023 Google

18661 Dixie Hwy Ink-N-Um Tattoo Studio Context Site Plan

PIN: 32-06-280-042-0000 Case 23-26 PZC September 14, 2023

12

Item 5. A.



13

Item 5. A.



14

Item 5. A.



15

Item 5. A.



16

Item 5. A.



17

Item 5. A.



18

Item 5. A.



19

Item 5. A.



20

Item 5. A.



21

Item 5. A.



22

Item 5. A.



23

Item 5. A.



24

Item 5. A.



25

Item 5. A.



26

Item 5. A.



27

Item 5. A.



28

Item 5. A.



29

Item 5. A.



30

Item 5. A.



31

Item 5. A.



32

Item 5. A.



33

Item 5. A.



34

Item 5. A.



35

Item 5. A.



36

Item 5. A.



37

Item 5. A.



38

Item 5. A.



39

Item 5. A.



40

Item 5. A.



41

Item 5. A.



42

Item 5. A.



43

Item 5. A.



44

Item 5. A.



45

Item 5. A.



46

Item 5. A.



47

Item 5. A.



48

Item 5. A.



49

Item 5. A.


	Top
	Item 3. 	Minutes August 10
	2023-08-10 PZC Minutes.draft

	Item 5. A.	Case 23-26: Special Use for a Tattoo Studio at 18661 Dixie Highway
	Dixie.18661- memo.PZC.2023-09-14
	Dixie.18661- exhibits.PZC.2023-09-14
	Application.9.14.2023_Redacted

	Bottom

